MARGARET M. PINKHAM
direct dial: 617-856-8265
mpinkham@brownrudnick.com

February 6, 2008
VIA HAND DELIVERY

The Honorable Ralph D. Gants
Suffolk County Superior Court
3 Pemberton Square, Rm.
Boston, Massachusetts 02108

RE: Rhodes, et al v. AIG Domestic Claims, Inc., et al
Suffolk Superior Court C.A. No. 05-1360-BL.S2

Dear Judge Gants:

The trial in the above-referenced matter commenced on February 6, 2007. Post trial briefs
were submitted and final argument was heard on March 30, 2007. While the plaintiffs and their
counsel are mindful of the extreme pressure that the criminal system, together with an overload of
civil cases, puts on the Court, we have been instructed by our clients to inquire when they might
expect a ruling in their case.

Any guidance the Court can provide will be greatly appreciated.

Very truly yours,
BROWN RUDNICK BERLACK ISRAELS LLP

By:

M. Frederick Pritzker
Margaret M. Pinkham
Daniel J. Brown
cc: Mark Cohen, Esq.

Robert Maselek, Esq.

Brian McDonough, Esq.

Elizabeth Sackett, Esq.

Gregory P. Varga, Esq

Anthony Zelle, Esq.
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